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From (b)(6) 

TCl 

Subject: FW: [URGENT] SlBB - 08.03.10 - DC See Something, Say Something and HSAC CVE 
Recommendations Announcement - (Due: 07.30.10, 1700) 

Date: 2010/07/30 13:26:00 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

FYI 

From: Campbell, Sandra L On Behalf Of Plcy Exec Sec 
Sent: Thursda Jul 29, 2010 9:53 AM 
T b 6 
C (b )( 6) cy xec Sec 
Subject: FW: [URGENT] SlBB - 08.03.10 - DC See Something, Say Something and HSAC CVE 
Recommendations Announcement - (Due: 07.30.10, 1700) 
Importance: High 

HSAC - Please provide POC for this OPA-led tasker, or recommend alternative PLCY 
subcomponent with stronger equities for required coordination . 

Thanks, 
Sandy 

Sandra L. Campbell 
Director, PLCY Executive Secretariat 
Office of Policy 
U S Department of H9mefand Security 

fb)(6) I 
From: Homer, Rachel 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 9:39 AM 
TolrhVn) 

(b)(6) 

f:.r~i.. \~r~c.:-\ --,--.--:--=:--.........---;::::=::;~==:::::z:::=::z:::::!=:=::;c:::=:====t..•~ Plcyr...:txec ::,ea(b )( 6) 
I 

(b)(6) I MGMTExecSec; lrhVn) I OGC Exec Sec; 
i.;,,;lrb::....;)"""(6;..;.) ___,, _ ____,..,.......,. _________ ____.I I&A Exec Sec; l(b)(6) IIGAExecSec 
Cc: BriefingStaff Afh )( 6) I 
Subject: [URGENT] SlBB - 08.03.10 - DC See Something, Say Something and HSAC CVE 
Recommendations Announcement - (Due: 07.30.10, 1700) 
Importance: High 

SECRETARY BRIEFING BOOK TASKING 

I Event Date 

I 
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Tuesday, 08.03.10 (1430-1515) 
Event Name 

DC See Something, Say Something and HSAC CVE 
Recommendations Announcement 

Lead Component 

OPA 
Required Coordination 

PLCY, MGMT, OGC, l&A, John Cohen, IGA 
Product 

Briefing Memo, Talking Points (if appropriate), Bios (if 
appropriate) 

Notes 
Details TBD. 

Attendees: 
S1 
Tentatively including: 
Mayor Fenty, 
Chief Lanier 
WMAT A Police Chief 
Judge Webster from HSAC (Homeland Security Advisory 
Committee) . 

Others TBD 

Location: DC MPD 

OGC Coordination: Please ensure that briefing materials 
have been fully coordinated with OGC. OGC coordination 
is essential. 

Meeting Classification: Please include bullet in background 
section of briefing memorandum if the meeting or any of the 
briefing materials are classified . (i.e., "This meeting [or any 
of the briefing materials] are classified"). 

Please note that all materials being shown to the Secretary 
must be passed through Exec Sec first. Please do not bring 
anything to the meeting ES has not seen {classified or 
unclassified) without prior approval. If a presentation is to be 
made, Lead Component is responsible for providing an 
appropriate number of handouts at the meeting. ( 15 if the 
meeting takes place in Rm. 5110D; 25 if in Rm. 5107.) 

Due 

Friday, 07.30.10 (1700) 

OHS Briefing Book Standards and Procedures (including links to template and example) are located on the OHS intranet 
at: https://dhsonline.dhs.gov/portal/jhtml/dc/sf.jhtml?doid=22440. 
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All final, cleared briefing materials should be transmitted to BriefingStaffA and BriefingStaffB. 

Rachel Homer 
Secretary's Briefing Book 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

fb)(6) I 

Sender (b)(6) 

Recipient 

Sent Date: 2010/07/30 13:26: 13 

Delivered Date: 2010/07/30 13:26:00 




